| William Janes - VENDOR—-Coxwell Avenue and Cosburn

From: <Lisa. Grisolla@torontopolice.on ca>

To: <msmith2@toronto.ca»

Date: 04/04/2007 11:28:35 AM

Subject: VENDOR--Coxwell Avenue and Cosbumn

Fam writing to you expressing concern in regards to a vendor on Coxwell
Avenue. This location becomes a problem as it has many functions. Itis a
marked bike lane a signed and marked pick up and drop off for students of
East York Collegiate.

Vehicles stop to get a hot dog which causes traffic. Being so close to
the intersection and bus stop it becomes a dangerous intersection for
drivers and pedestrians.

This vendor needs to be removed from this location immediately as he is a
safety concern for the students and the public.

Lisa Grisolia

Police Constable #6556
School Lisison

Street Crime Unit
416-808-5456
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Toronto 650 Cosburn Avenue o ‘,-‘;‘
District Toronto, Ontario M4C 2V2 &
’ oronto, R
School Tel: (416) 306-2355 Fax: (416) 396-2368 oS

Board

Fax: 416-338-7225
Adtention: Pat Thormback

June 11, 2007

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that we would appreciate a mlma‘nio‘n of ﬂxf: vendor (Hot Dog)
from outside of the school on Coxwell Avenue if this is possible.

Sincerely

Principal: }.E. Hums Vice Principal: W. Clemens, G. Dadson, P. Paputsis

Dare to C.ARE.

C.ARE. ... Community .. . Attitude |

.. Respece .., Education . .. CARE.
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